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2

Bric B. Yowler, Aoting Group Leader, H-7
NEW TREATMRNT FACILITY AT DP WXST 1O EEPLACK RUILDING 35

B-7

1.

1l

Bi-torx:

About 1943, seepage pits were construated at DP mite
(TA-11) to serve the radioactive waste disposal require-
ments of that area.

In 1949, a 40’ x 20' building was cgonstructed of wood
frame with dorrugated metal covering. Advances in waste
treatment technology have necessitated meveral additions
and modifications minge that date.

About 19332, a 30 gallon per minute chemical precipitation
waste treatment plant, requiring a 30 foot extension of
the bullding plus exterior waste storage facilities and

a batoh waste facility requiring a 10 foot extension of
the building, were added to the original unit,

In 19586, a vacuum filter room was added with pertinent
egquipment.

In 1989, an americium waste tresatment facility was
constructed to meet the requirements of DP West for
americium wasts disposal.

In 1960, = vhemioal mtorage addition was planned and
constructed to provids operating space.

By 1901, volumes of americium waste had incroased to a

monthly average of 1,311 gallons per month; this volume
contained 380 grams (plutonium equivalent) of americium.
The volume incoreame necessitated tho addition vt further

Bpace.

In 1963, a 50% caustic storage facility was designed.
This will be completed thim present year (1964). Almo
to be completoed is a covercd area for the temporary
storage of 3b5-gallon drums containing americium-mortar
mixtures.
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. L, Shipman, M.D. 32" DATE: garoh 24, 1564

l. Present Btatus of Building 38, DP West:

Am a result of the haphamard past growth of Building 35,
efficient use of manpover and equipment is impaired.

The original buildings are rapidly deterjorating. In
1963, treatment rates were ept abreast of flows with
difficulty, allowing no down-time for routine maintenance
and repair.

in the near future, B-7 will receive at Building 305 new
wastes from the "in-~construction" Rover facility at DP
Rast. An increamed wamte flow of 7000 to 10,000 gallons
per day is anticipated.

Expansion of the prement mits seems illogical due to the
monescence of much of the present building, lack of build-
ing space, and the peculiar arrangement of presont equipment
necessitated by the past mode of growth. In view of the
apparent permanemcy of the DP complex, it is proposed that

a nev permanent waste treatment facility be construoted in
an area near the present faollity.

Justification:

Planned construgtion of new facilities at DP East will
require treatment of radioactive waste estimated at 7000
gallons per day for seven days per week. The waste treat-
mont plant for DP Woat iu easily reached by sewer line

from the proposmed construction area, Delivery of the

wagte for troeatment at DP Veost is the most logical solution
to the dimposal probloen.

The continuous treatment portion of the DP West, Building 36,
facility was constructed in 1852 using the most economiocal
neans available including adaptation of scavenged uaterials
and equipment to 8 new function. Under constant maintenance
and supervision, the operation ham performed satiafactorily.

The plant wam designed to treat wastes at a maximum rato of
50 gallons por minute, but tho most efficient operation is
obtainod with u treatmont rate of approximatoly 35 gallons
per minute. There axo nine hours of operation (8:00 A.M.
to 5100 P.4.) however, with time required for filter back-
washing, samplo oollaction, maintenance, and so forth, no
wmoreae than ssven hours of operation ¢an be reliad upon. The
plant can be oxpected to treat a maximum load of 14,700
gallonm por day. Records indicate the following:
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